

Emir Efe Bozođlu

Industrial Engineer

A Brief Introduction About Me

I am 22 years old and have just graduated from Karabük University's industrial engineering department. I want to improve and develop the company with the knowledge I learned in classes and gained during my internship. I am innovative, I want innovation in business life, production and myself. I can comply with flexible working hours. My mind is always hungry for information, and I can take an active role in business life by using all kinds of information.

Work Experience

Head of Finance and Sponsorship Department, Technical Experience Club

Nov. 2023 - Sep 2024

- Before this position I worked for Club of Industrial Engineering and I found excellent sponsors. After that I started in this position
- I found over 30 sponsors for our events with my team
- I learned how to be a leader in this position, and I was the perfect leader. My team appreciated me all the time.
- My team included 7 persons and I took over very well.

Intern, HEMA ADDS Gear Forging Manufacturing Automotive Industry and Trade Limited Company

Feb. 2024 - May 2024

- I learned how to calculate efficiency and increase production.
- I learned production process of gears.
- I worked on ergonomics and I found some wrongs by ergonomics.
- I prepared PPAP folders.

Intern, Titan Machine Mining Construction Manufacturing Import Export and Trade Limited Company

Aug. 2023 - Sep. 2023

- I learned production process of mining machines.
- I made a flow chart by myself for a component.
- I learned how to measure components and basics of quality-control section.
- I made forecast-demand practice for a machine.

Intern, Nurdil Joint Stock Company

June 2022 - July 2022

- I utilized time and motion study to increase efficiency.
- I learned production process of cooler fridges
- I made operational research practice based on my fundamental knowledge and I reached optimal result.
- I did break-even analysis.

Educational Background

Bachelor of Engineering

Karabük University

Aug 2020 - July 2024

- Industrial Engineering. Increasing efficiency and reducing loss.
- Grade: 3.15

Contact

- 📍 Sincan, Ankara/Türkiye
- ☎ +90 545 223 1839
- ✉ bozoglumirefe@gmail.com
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/emir-efe-bozoglu/>

Skills

Technical Skills

- Financial Analysis
- Forecast-Demand Methods
- Leadership
- Production, Planning and Control
- Engineering Economics

Tools/Software

- Microsoft Apps
- Basic ERP Systems
- Tora
- Canva

Languages

- English (Intermediate)
- German (Beginner)

Certification/Short Courses

- Communication Conflicts and Empathy Education by Drama Certificate
- Effective Speech Techniques Training Certificate
- English Speaking Club Certificate

References

- Tuđrul BAYRAKTAR / Karabük University / Dr. Lecturer. Member E-mail: tugrulbayraktar@karabuk.edu.tr
- Ahmet DEMİRTAŞ / HST Automotive Manufacturing Industry and Trade Joint Stock Company / Engineering and Logistics Chief / E-mail: ahmet.demirtas@hstotomotiv.com.tr Phone Number: +905337186097
- Abdullah ERGÜN / Head of Technical Experience Club / E-mail: tecbaskani@gmail.com Phone Number: +905330777835
- Zeynep SUNAY / Production Engineer at Filtek Filter and Water Treatment Systems Industry Inc. / E-mail: zeynep.sunay@gmail.com Phone Number: +905454173656